

---

**From:** Murray, David (GOV)  
**Sent:** Friday, December 18, 2015 9:06 AM  
**To:** Holland, Meegan (GOV)  
**Subject:** FW: PHONE MESSAGE: Jennifer Schmidt, NPR

**Dave Murray**

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

[MurrayD1@michigan.gov](mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov)

517-335-6397, office

 mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



---

**From:** Ruestman, Alexa (GOV)  
**Sent:** Thursday, December 17, 2015 11:15 AM  
**To:** Murray, David (GOV) <[MurrayD1@michigan.gov](mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** PHONE MESSAGE: Jennifer Schmidt, NPR

Name: Jennifer Schmidt

Outlet: NPR

Phone: 202-513-2162

Email: [j.schmidt@npr.org](mailto:j.schmidt@npr.org)

NPR is interviewing the mayor of Flint about Flint Water and was hoping to get a comment from the Governor's office on the Flint water issue, testing, crisis response, etc. Any the comment the Gov would like to make

Deadline: Today

Alexa Ruestman

Communications Intern

Executive Office of the Governor

[RuestmanA@michigan.gov](mailto:RuestmanA@michigan.gov)